

DC Admin

From: Jillian Rann
Sent: 15 June 2026 15:49
To: DC Admin
Subject: FW: 2026/91370 (JCNAS 218595) | The George Hotel, St George's Square, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD1 1JA

Hi,

I've received the email comments below from the Victorian Society regarding this application. Could you add these to the application file please?

Any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Jill

Jillian Rann MRTPI
Development Management Masterplanner

Kirklees Council
Planning and Development Service
01484 221000 (Extension: 75076)
Website: www.kirklees.gov.uk

From: Thomas Ollivier <northern@victoriansociety.org.uk>
Sent: 12 June 2026 13:41
To: Jillian Rann <Jillian.Rann@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: 2026/91370 (JCNAS 218595) | The George Hotel, St George's Square, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD1 1JA

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jillian Rann
I hope you are well.

Thank you for consulting the Victorian Society on these plans for demolition within the Grade II*-listed St George's Hotel. We recognise the need for safe and practical access, and as such we are content to defer to the expertise of your Authority's conservation team on this matter.

However, we do voice our concerns to the spate of several conditions alterations and follow-up LBCs which represent further intensification of the scheme and ongoing erosion of the building's historic fabric and national significance. We question why these access problems were not foreseen, and

why they are only being tackled now, so late in the scheme. Similarly, we question why a detailed ground survey, as detailed by the BBC, is only being conducted at this point and not when demolition was first being investigated.

I hope these comments can be useful to you, but I clarify that they are not an objection to the scheme.

Thank you, and best wishes

Thomas Ollivier



**Campaigning
Victorian & Early
Built Heritage**

Thomas Ollivier

Northern and Welsh Conservation Adviser

(He/Him)

DN: 020 8747 5894

Tel: 020 8994 1019

Working Hours: Monday to Friday 09:30am to 05:30pm

1 Priory Gardens, London, W4 1TT

Registered Charity No.1081435. Company limited by guarantee No. 3940996.

Registered in England. Registered office as above.

www.victoriansociety.org.uk